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November 1, 2023 

Town of Harvard Zoning Board of Appeals 
13 Ayer Road 
Harvard, MA 01451 

RE: Special Permit 
39 Turner Lane 

 Harvard, MA 

Dear Chairman and Board Members, 

On behalf of Paul Cavicchio (Owner), McCarty Engineering Inc. (MEI) is submitting a Special 
Permit application for a proposed addition at 39 Turner Lane. The property is identified by the 
Harvard Assessors office as Map 21 Parcel 35 and is situated in the Agricultural Residential (AR) 
zoning district.  

The Owner recently purchased the property and was required by the board of health to replace the 
existing cesspool serving the property with a tight tank. In addition, the Owner was informed by the 
Board of Health that the existing structure was required to have a shower. Therefore, the Owner is 
proposing a 4’x4’ addition to the existing bathroom to accommodate a shower. Due to the location of 
the existing bathroom, this addition is required to be installed on the southwest corner of the building 
which reduces the already non-conforming side setback from 9 feet to 4.5 feet. This addition will 
also include adding a mudroom and a new exterior deck, however these components are located 
farther away from the side lot line than the shower. The existing structure is 507 square feet. Overall, 
the shower and mudroom addition will add 82 square feet to the existing layout of the house. This 
equates to a 16.3% increase in overall gross floor area.  

I would like to note that the property immediately adjacent to the addition on the south side of the 
property is not a buildable lot and contains a 50 foot Right of Way (ROW) that allows pedestrian 
access to Bare Hill Pond. Additionally, the abutting property immediately south of the ROW and to 
the north side of 39 Turner Lane are also owned by Paul Cavicchio. 

After discissions with the Town of Harvard Inspectional Services and Land Use Departments, it 
appears that the proposed addition requires a Special Permit for alterations to a one and two family 
dwelling under Section 125-3(B)(1) which states: A non-conforming one- or two-family dwelling 
may be repaired (see "erect," § 125-2, Definitions), may be moved or enlarged or otherwise altered 
for a use permitted by the bylaw, as a matter of right, provided that such alteration does not: 

(b) Cumulatively over time increase the footprint of a one- or two-family dwelling by more than
20% and/or alter the gross floor area by more than 20% from that which existed at the time the
dwelling first became non-conforming.
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It is our opinion that this addition satisfies this condition as discussed above. Overall, the shower and 
mudroom addition will add 82 square feet to the existing layout of the house which equates to a 
16.3% increase in overall gross floor area. 

In addition to meeting the provisions of Section 125-3(B)(1), we also believe the project satisfies 
the requirements of Section 125-3(B)(2) of the Town of Harvard Protective Bylaw.  

Section 125-3(B)(2) states: By special permit granted by the Board of Appeals a non-conforming 
one- or two-family dwelling may be moved or enlarged or otherwise altered for a use permitted by 
the bylaw, if such non-conformity is increased or intensified, provided the Board finds, in addition 
to the requirements of § 125-46, Special permits, the alterations: 

(a) Would have been permitted before the structure became non-conforming (see Attachment A: 
Historical Table of Harvard Basic Lot Dimensions); and 

(b) Will not be substantially more detrimental to the neighborhood than the existing non-conformity 
(see MGL c. 40A, § 6). 

It is our opinion that this addition satisfies the conditions of (a) above as the existing structure was 
constructed in 1935 which was prior to the earliest year documented in the Historical Table of 
Harvard Basic Lot Dimensions which was 1951.  

It is also our opinion that this addition satisfies the conditions of (b) above as the abutting property 
immediately adjacent to the shower addition is an unbuildable lot that contains a 50 foot Right of 
Way (ROW) that allows pedestrian access to Bare Hill Pond. Additionally, the abutting property 
immediately south of the ROW and to the north side of 39 Turner Lane are also owned by Paul 
Cavicchio. 

Attached to this letter please find the following: 
 Application Form 
 Cover Letter 
 Deed 
 Certified Abutters List 
 Certified Plot Plan 
 Stamped Site Plan 
 Copies (distributed to necessary recipients) 

We look forward to working with the Board in the review of this application. Should you require 
additional information or additional copies of the information submitted please feel free to contact us. 
 
Sincerely,  

      
Brian Marchetti, PE       
Vice President, Engineering   
    
https://mccartydb.sharepoint.com/Shared Documents/Engineering/Projects/MEI/316 - Cavicchio/Harvard/Planning/2023-10-26 Cover 
Letter.docx 


























